From: Sandra van den Bosse

To: Ashley Grimm

Cc: Carl Huber; Ashley Neenan; Amy Wilcox; Carl Huber; Carl Crawford; Charles Obije; Princess Kisob; Rebecca
Domagala

Subject: Agenda February 13 meeting

Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 3:59:59 PM

Duluth Human Rights Commission

Regular Session Meeting Agenda
February 13, 2019
5:30
City Hall Room 116

Call to Order

Roll call

Il
Consent Agenda
Chair Report
Vice Chair Report

VI.

Committee reports

Findings
Education

CEDAW


mailto:svdbosse@gmail.com
mailto:ashleygrimmc@gmail.com
mailto:cjhuber@d.umn.edu
mailto:ashleykneenan@gmail.com
mailto:amybrogla@hotmail.com
mailto:carlhuber01@gmail.com
mailto:ccrawford@DuluthMN.gov
mailto:obije@me.com
mailto:pkisob@thehillsyfs.org
mailto:r.domagala15@gmail.com
mailto:r.domagala15@gmail.com

VII.

VIII.

XL

XII.

XI.

XIV.

HR Rubric

Homeless Person’s Bill of Rights

Protective Gear update

Continued discussion on community request information advance

Indigenous lands statement

Warming shelter discussion

Community Correspondence

Human Rights Officer Report

Public Comments

Adjournment



